
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Damian 

Jim McEwan 
04 March 2009 16:23 
Damian Sharp 
RE: tie/Carillion Weekly Progress Meeting - update from Damian 

This is just the usual tale of little or no delivery. Will we get 6-10 this week. 

I'd like a meeting with SOS for next week set-up. 

jim 

From: Damian Sharp 
Sent: 03 March 2009 16:01 
To: Tara Edgar 
Cc: Graeme Barclay; Jim McEwan 
Subject: RE: tie/Carillion Weekly Progress Meeting - update from Damian 
Importance: High 

Tara 

I can't be there tomorrow so here is an update on my actions: 

Newhaven_- Playhouse 

Item 4 - I have been chasing SOS daily for the Constitution Street utilities v permanent design drawings. The latest is that 

SOS were trying to get me something for today- particularly for Foot of the Walk to the Dock Gates. 

Item 5 - Plates 6-10. The issue of these has been put back until tomorrow because SOS had allowed their telecoms guy to go 

on leave last week because they thought they would be working on West Maitland Street. 

Overall programme analysis was in my e-mail of last Wednesday (attached) which showed that given a clear field SOS had 

(up until the 3 day delay on Plates 6-10 this week) generally kept pace over January and February but delivered items in a 

different order to cope with work that is available and to cope with the re-design caused by SGN not approving the original 

SOS proposals. 

General issues 

Item 1- SOS resourcing. SOS has still not produced a resource-loaded programme for utilities work and it is not clear exactly 

how much resource Halcrow is deploying beyond "1 team". This is the team that is doing the core work of West Maitland St 

I Plates 6-10 I Plates 1-5 I the Mound. 

From the PB point of view, SOS is now devoting part of the time of John Thistlethwaite to the pavement design work (he is 

doing permanent pavement design with BSC part of the time also). Lee Thornton and Matt Fell are continuing to work on 

TQs and some other design changes which is extending the availability of existing resource to cover new work as their 

previous workload is running down. I will press again for a resource-loaded programme so we have visibility of who is doing 

what. 

Reinstatement 
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I have sent wording for a letter to you and Graeme to review so Graeme can send the updated SOS proposal out to the 

SU Cs. Alan Dolan assures me he has agreed the additional wording with Duncan Fraser that needs to go in the updated 

response but hasn't produced it yet. I told him again today that we need it today so the letters can go out urgently. 

Next task for SOS ·---------------------------------------· 

I have left messages for Michael Blake to find out whether we have an agreed way forward for SGN in West Maitland St. If 

not then we need to get SOS started on Plates 1-5. Otherwise the Halcrow utilities team could be sitting idle from Thursday 

morning. 

Damian 

From: Tara Edgar 
Sent: 26 February 2009 16:57 
To: Graeme Barclay; Jim McEwan; John McAloon - TSS; Neil McDonald; 'stephen.miller@carillionplc.com'; 
'michael. mann@carillionplc.com'; 'gil.clelland@carillionplc.com'; 'steve.beattie@carillionplc.com'; Gordon Christie; Damian 
Sharp; John Casserly 
Cc: Michael Blake; Ian Clark; Alisdair Dickinson; Kevin Gray; Bob Shaw; Stephen Clemenson ; Steve Crosbie; Stuart 
Robertson; 'ian.forbes@carillionplc.com'; peter.mcmahon@carillionplc.com; Bateman Debbie; 
'mark.mckavanagh@carillionplc.com'; Michael O'Connor; Rachael Warrington 
Subject: RE: tie/Carillion Weekly Progress Meeting 
Importance: High 

All, 

Please see attached actions from yesterday's meetings, by section. There are also some general actions not associated with 

a particular section. 

Please note your actions and their due dates. If you are unable to attend next week's meeting, please ensure you provide 

me with an update. 

Debbie: could you please forward on to Michael Mann, Steve Curtis. 

Many Thanks 

Tara 
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